National Water Quality Monitoring Council

American Innovations

12112 Technology, Ste 100
Austin, TX 78727

512.249.3400 or 800.229.3404
fddsales@amerinnovations.com
http://www.amerinnovations.com/

Bay Area Clean Water Agencies
http://www.bacwa.org/

Campbell Scientific, Inc.

815 W 1800 N

Logan, UT 84321

435.753.2342

info@campbellsci.com
http://www.campbellsci.com/index.cfm

Cooperative Institute for Coastal and
Estuarine Environmental Technology
University of New Hampshire
Environmental Technology Building

35 Colovos Road

Durham, NH 03824
http://ciceet.unh.edu/

GFS Chemicals, Inc.

P.O. Box 245

Powell, OH 43065

877.534.0795 (U.S. and Canada)
740.881.5501 (International)
sales@gfschemicals.com
http://www.gfschemicals.com/

*Ground Water Protection Council
13308 N. MacArthur Blvd.
Oklahoma City, OK 73142
405.516.4972

http://www.gwpc.org/

IDEXX Laboratories, Inc.
One Idexx Drive

Westbrook, ME 04092
207.856.0300 or 800.548.6733
http://www.idexx.com/index.jsp
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Aquatic Informatics, Inc.
210-1050 Homer St.

Vancouver, BC V6B 2W9
604.873.AQUA (2782)
info@aquaticinformatics.com
http://www.aquaticinformatics.com/

BioQuip Products

2321 Gladwick Street

Rancho Dominguez, CA 90220
310.667.8800
bginfo@bioquip.com
http://www.bioquip.com/default.asp

Chipotle Business Group, Inc.
121 W. Park Row Drive
Arlington, TX 76010
sevans@chipotlegroup.com

*Eureka Environmental

2113 Wells Branch Pkwy, Suite 4400
Austin, Texas 78728

512.302.4333
sales@eurekaenvironmental.com
http://www.eurekaenvironmental.com/

Gold Systems, Inc.

3330 South 700 East

Salt Lake City, Utah 84106
801.485.7445
http://www.goldsystems.com/

Hach Company

P.O. Box 389

Loveland, Colorado 80539-0389
800-227-4224
http://www.hach.com/

In-Situ, Inc.

221 East Lincoln Ave.

Fort Collins, CO 80524
800.446.7488 or 970.498.1500
sales@in-situ.com
http://www.in-situ.com/

*Astoria-Pacific International
P.0. BOX 830

Clackamas, OR 97015
503.657.3010 or 800.536.3111
sales@astoria-pacific.com

http://www.astoria-pacific.com/splash.html

*California State Water Resources
Control Board
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/

City of San Jose
http://www.ci.san-jose.ca.us/

FTS Forest Technology Systems Ltd.
1065 Henry Eng Place

Victoria, BC

Canada V9B 6B2

800.548.4264 or 250.478.5561
info@FTSInc.com
http://www.ftsinc.com/

*Greenspan Analytical

1195 Airport Rd

Lakewood, New Jersey 08701
732.364.7800
http://www.greenspan.com.au/

Hydro Scientific West, Inc.

13135 Danielson Street, Suite #207
Poway, CA 92064

858.486.8825
info@hydroscientificwest.com
http://www.hydroscientificwest.com/

JBS Energy, Inc.

311 D Street

West Sacramento, CA 95605
916.372.0534
jbs@jbsenergy.com
http://www.jbsenergy.com/

* This denotes those organizations that generously provided travel support for volunteer
monitoring and watershed program coordinators.
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Lakes Consulting

42 Seabreeze Rd.
Devonport, Auckland

New Zealand 1309

Ph/Fax (Int.) ++649-445-7561
lakescon@xtra.co.nz
http://www.lakewatch.net/

National Ground Water Association
601 Dempsey Road

Westerville, OH 43081-8978
800.551.7379 or 614.898.7791
ngwa@ngwa.org
http://www.ngwa.org/

ROM Communications, Inc.
12705 65th Street NW
Edmonton, A.B.

CANADA, T5A 0z4
877.860.3762 or 250.860.3762
info@romcomm.com
http://www.romcomm.com/

Solinst Canada, Ltd.

35 Todd Rd.

Georgetown, Ontario

Canada L7G 4R8

800.661.2023 or 905.873.2255
instruments@solinst.com
http://www.solinst.com/index2.html

Tennessee Valley Authority
1101 Market St.
Chattanooga, TN 37402-2801
423.751.0011
http://www.tva.gov/

US Environmental Protection
Agency Office of Environmental
Information
http://www.epa.gov/oei/

US Geological Survey

National Water-Quality Assessment
Program
http://water.usgs.gov/nawqa/

Utility Systems Science & Software
2101 E. 4th Street, Suite 130A

Santa Ana, CA 92705

714.542.1004
mark.serres@uscubed.com
http://www.uscubed.com/usss/

YS|, Inc.

1725 Brannum Lane

Yellow Springs, OH 45387
937.767.7241
environmental@ysi.com
http://www.ysi.com/index.html

*LaMotte Company

P.O. Box 329

802 Washington Avenue
Chestertown, MD 21620
410.778.3100 or 800.344.3100
mkt@lamotte.com
http://www.lamotte.com/

National Water Quality Monitoring
Council
http://water.usgs.gov/wicp/acwi/monitoring/

RTI International

701 13th Street NW, Ste 750
Washington, DC 20005
202.728.2080
http://www.rti.org/

Teledyne ISCO

4700 Superior Street

Lincoln, NE 68504
404.464.0231 or 800.228.4373
iscolnfo@teledyne.com
http://www.isco.com/

Tetra Tech, Inc
http://www.tetratech.com/

US Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Water
http://www.epa.gov/OW/index.html

US Geological Survey
NWISWeb
http://waterdata.usgs.gov/nwis

Water Environment Federation
http://www.wef.org/Home

Methods & Data Comparability Board
http://wi.water.usgs.gov/methods/

NOAA National Centers for Coastal
Ocean Science

1305 East West Highway, Rm 8110
Silver Spring, MD 20910

301.713.3020
nccos.webmaster@noaa.gov
http://www.nccos.noaa.gov/welcome.html

Schlumberger Water Services

460 Phillip Street, Suite 101

Waterloo, Ontario

Canada N2L 5J2

519.746.1798
http://www.slb.com/content/services/additi
onal/water/index.asp

Teledyne RD Instruments
9855 Businesspark Avenue
San Diego, CA 92131-1101
858.693.1178
rdi@teledyne.com
http://www.rdinstruments.com/

US Environmental Protection Agency
Environmental Technology Verification
Program
http://www.epa.gov/etv/index.html

US Geological Survey
http://www.usgs.gov/

*USDA-CSREES Volunteer Water
Quality Monitoring National
Facilitation Project
http://www.usawaterquality.org/volunteer/

WET Labs

P.O. Box 518

Philomath, OR 97370
541.929.5650

sales@wetlabs.com
http://www.wetlabs.com/index.html

* This denotes those organizations that generously provided travel support for volunteer
monitoring and watershed program coordinators.
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